

SDCT GMM MEETING MINUTES

August 15, 2024 El Corral Restaurant, Tucson

Board of Directors Present: Ron Salmon, Kate Trainor, Bill Ogborn, Brigita Giallanza, Alfredo Giallanza and Dick Holdeman

Board of Directors Absent: Brad Vanasek, Ron Aeschliman and Ron Snodgrass

Vice President - Ron Salmon

- The meeting was called to order at 6:10 p.m., members were welcomed.
- Removal of NCCC, at the end of the year SDCT will not longer be a member of the NCCC. If any member wants to remain a member it will be that member's responsibility to continue their membership and pay the required dues, SDCT will not assist in that process.
- With the removal of NCCC we (SDCT) will add a liability insurance policy through the NCM which is covered by Hagerty. This policy covers all club members and Board members should it be needed for hosted events if a law suit is filed. It does not cover damage to your car, your personal insurance policy would be your first defense. Coverage will begin November 1, 2024.
 - o Club member Dana Reiman requested that an e-mail be sent to the membership outlining the policy and coverage.
- New updated name badges have been designed to align with our current logo. We will offer C3, C7, C8 these options match the merchandise offered. All new members will be given name badges with the new logo, current members have the option to order one of the three designs if desired.
- Peanut Butter drive, SDCT donated 100 pounds to Interfaith Community Services. Thank you to the membership for their contributions.
- Holiday party is scheduled for December 14, 2024 at Saddlebrooke HOA2. If you would like to donate a gift basket please let Dick Holdeman know. Dick is also looking for volunteers to help with donations from local restaurants, Dick will provide each volunteer with a letter to hand out and all the other information you might need.
- Board of Directors voting opens early October, if you have any interest in running please reach out to Club President Brad Vanasek or Vice President Ron Salmon, all positions are open.

Treasurer - Ron Aeschliman - absent

Secretary - Brigita Giallanza

• Door prizes donated by Tony and Mary Zucco and Bill and Becky Ogborn.

Membership Director - Kate Trainor

- Current members 138 plus 9 honorary members and 2 associate members. Newest members the Liddicks. We have 97 cars in the Club.
- Statistics shared regarding numbers and percent of each generation and color represented in our Club.
- Procedures Manual updated, in review by BOD. Highlights of changes shared.
- Willcox Wine trip not enough interest to warrant organizing SDCT group trip.

Officer at Large - Alfredo Giallanza

• July Birthdays were acknowledged.

Activities Director - Dick Holdeman

- Update on the 2024 Holiday Party, the following volunteered to assist.
 - o Holiday party committee Dick Holdeman, Kate Trainor, Chris Coffield, Sue and Rex Smith.
 - o Table decorations Judy and Lee Aitken.
 - o Raffle ticket Sales at event Alfredo and Brigita Giallanza
 - o 50/50 ticket sales at event Eric and Pam Tobias
 - o Basket raffle format to be adjusted Dick, Kate, Brigita
 - o Include a request for volunteers in the Monday Message.

Communications Director - Ron Snodgrass - Absent

NCM Ambassador / NCCC Governor - Bill Ogborn

• Museum caravan and route.

50/50 Raffle: Tickets sold and money collected, 50/50 winner Lee Aitken.

Door Prize Raffle: Prizes were contributed by the Zuccos and Ogborns chosen and appreciated by many. September raffle prices will be provided by Ray Tarro and Vicki Knighton.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Brigita Giallanza Secretary, SDCT

31 SDCT Members Present